



ENGLISH LANGUAGE DEPARTMENT

Najwa Almazroei

Contact

Address:

AL Majmaah, KSA

Phone:

+966164043723

Email:

n.almazroei@mu.edu.sa

Personal Details

Nationality: Saudi

Gender: Female

Summary

Najwa Almazroei is a lecturer in the English Language and Linguistics Department at the College of Education, Majmaah University. She holds an MA in Applied Linguistics from the University of Essex and has 12 years of experience teaching English language and linguistics. She is interested in language acquisition, language teaching methodologies and learners' differences.

Skill Highlights

- Microsoft Office Suite (Word, Excel, PowerPoint)
- Problem-Solving
- Critical thinking
- Communication
- Teamwork
- Leadership

Experience

- Lecturer at Majmaah University since 2012
- Coordinator of the student right committee 2023 - 2024
- Member of the media committee 2023 - 2024
- Member of quality assurance unit 2023 - 2024
- Member of the graduate unit 2022 - 2023
- Member of the public relations committee 2022 - 2023
- Coordinator of the assessment committee 2019 - 2022
- Coordinator of the graduate Unit 2016 - 2017
- Coordinator of the English Language Department 2012 – 2018
- Lecturer at the Preparatory Year at Al-Farabi College 2010 - 2011

Education

- M.A. Applied Linguistics, Essex University 2010
- BA English Language, Um Al-Qura University 2007

No	Conferences, Seminars, Symposiums, Workshops
1.	Strategies for Language Skills Development: Reading & Writing
2.	Achieving Academic Success Through Study Skills
3.	Developing Learner Autonomy in Digital Learning Contexts
4.	The Essential Academic Leadership
5.	TESOL International
6.	Advanced communication skills.
7.	Integrating technology in higher education.
8.	Developing Research Abilities: Idea Formulation and Research Management
9.	E-Learning system and its tools.
10.	Teaching according to the theory of multiple intelligences.
11.	Second Scientific Conference for Higher Education Students in Saudi Arabia